
From: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Date: 12/8/2023 1:30:40 PM
Subject: RE: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hailey,

Not yet.  The village is working with the school on another contentious issue and need to get that resolved
prior to the camera.  I’ll let you know when that occurs, hopefully in the next month or so.  Thanks.

Mike

Michael Clark, Deputy Chief of Operations
Wilmette Police Department
710 Ridge Road
Wilmette, IL 60091
DIRECT: (847) 920-3504
FAX: (847) 256-2739
EMAIL: clarkm@wilmette.com

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:48 PM

To: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock
<dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy Sir - 

Just checking in to see if there has been any progress made with Loyola Academy? 
Once we have their permission I can push #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) forward in our system and get it
scheduled for installation!

Please let me know if you need anything from me in order to proceed here and feel free to refer to your
Tracker in the meantime. 

Thanks,

On Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 9:52 AM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,

Nice to meet you.  Moving forward Mike Robinson and myself are the best points of contact regarding the
cameras.  Sorry for my delayed response. 

We will me moving Camera 5 to Loyola Academy.  Our village attorney is working on the agreement with
Loyola, but he has to work out a few other issues with them prior to us being able to move forward on that. 
We will keep you posted.  We need to go back to our elected officials with an update on the LPR Program
as well.  That meeting is going to happen soon, so we cannot move forward with additional cameras until
that meeting takes place.  We will keep you posted on that progress as well.

If you need anything else or have any concerns please don’t hesitate to reach out.  Thanks.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Scout Cappello <scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Murphy, Kyle <murphyk@wilmette.com>; Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy All -
 
Apologies for the back-to-back email!
We have received Village approval for Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 (from Tony Muzik) and our IDOT permit for Cam
11 does not expire until March 22, 2024 so we are all set to push these five cameras forward to
installation status (once the PD gives us permission to do so).
 
Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 5 (Loyola Academy) so we can get that one moving as well. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 11:12 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy All - 
 
My name is Hailey and I will be your Project Manager moving forward for your Flock Cameras at Wilmette
PD!
 
I know that we are not wanting to install Phase 2 until after the first of the year but we are making sure we
have all of the required permissions in place so that we are good to go once that time rolls around!
 
Please see a quick update regarding your cameras (below) - 
 
IL - Wilmette - PD - Part 1

Camera 5 (Lake West of I94 (WB)) - Pending Customer Approval
Flock shifted this targeted location outside of Cook County ROW

New location is at (42.079689, -87.760454) - Do you approve of this new
location?

We would only need written permission from Loyola Academy
and then we can move forward with installation!
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Cams 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7 & 8 - Installed & In Service
 

IL - Wilmette - Part 2
Cam 11 - Received IDOT permit approval back in March of 2023

Flock confirming the expiration date with IDOT to determine if an extension will
be required here or not

Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 - Pending Village of Wilmette Approval
I reached out to Tony Muzik with the Village of Wilmette to obtain approval on
these four locations 10/30
 

 
Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras, as well as to
reference your Deployment Plan.
 
Please let me know your thoughts on the new location for Camera 5. 
I will keep you updated on the status of your Part 2 permits as well so that we can make sure we are all
set for install when the first of the year rolls around. 
 
 
Thanks,
 

 

--

Hailey Spessard 
Project Manager - Core

flocksafety.com

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response
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

Date: 1/5/2024 12:46:41 PM
Subject: RE: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hailey,
 
Thanks for reaching out again.  I have not forgotten about you.  Mike Robinson has mostly been handling our
Flock Program.  He is back on Monday.  I know he met with our village officials so I’d like him to respond on
Monday if that is OK.
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock
<dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Jordan Ricci
<jordan.ricci@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy Sir - 
 
I hope you had a great New Year!
 
Just wanted to check back in here.
Are you OK if I go ahead and push your 4 City Locations (under Part 2 in your contract -
Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13) forward to go ahead and get those installations scheduled? 
If I push them forward now they will probably be scheduled late January '24. 
 
Also, just a head's up - I am going to try and get Camera 11 (IDOT) scheduled as close to the other
pole installations as possible but they will likely be a couple weeks apart from each other since they
are different pole types and vendors - Is that OK?
 

 
Are you ok with us moving forward here? 
 
Thanks!
 
On Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 9:42 AM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir -
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Thank you for the update!
I will wait to hear from you regarding the camera at Loyola Academy before moving forward with
any work there. 
 
Quick question - Are you OK if I go ahead and push your 4 City Locations (under Part 2 in your
contract - Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13) forward to go ahead and get those installations scheduled?
 
If I push them forward now they will probably be scheduled mid-late January '24. 
 
Also, just a head's up - I am going to try and get Camera 11 (IDOT) scheduled as close to the other
pole installations as possible but they will likely be a couple weeks apart from each other since they
are different pole types and vendors - Is that OK?
 

 
Once I have your go ahead I will send these to our Field Team to get scheduled!
Let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your Tracker at any time.
 
Thanks & Happy New Year!
 
 
On Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 1:30 PM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,
 
Not yet.  The village is working with the school on another contentious issue and need to get that
resolved prior to the camera.  I’ll let you know when that occurs, hopefully in the next month or
so.  Thanks.
 
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
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>;
Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
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
Once we have their permission I can push #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) forward in our system
and get it scheduled for installation!
 
Please let me know if you need anything from me in order to proceed here and feel free to refer
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to your Tracker in the meantime. 
 
Thanks,
 
On Thu, Nov 9, 2023 at 9:52 AM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,
 
Nice to meet you.  Moving forward Mike Robinson and myself are the best points of contact
regarding the cameras.  Sorry for my delayed response. 
 
We will me moving Camera 5 to Loyola Academy.  Our village attorney is working on the
agreement with Loyola, but he has to work out a few other issues with them prior to us being
able to move forward on that.  We will keep you posted.  We need to go back to our elected
officials with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is going to happen soon,
so we cannot move forward with additional cameras until that meeting takes place.  We will
keep you posted on that progress as well.
 
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
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Scout Cappello
<scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>;
Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Murphy, Kyle <murphyk@wilmette.com>;
Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy All -
 
Apologies for the back-to-back email!
We have received Village approval for Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 (from Tony Muzik) and our IDOT
permit for Cam 11 does not expire until March 22, 2024 so we are all set to push these five
cameras forward to installation status (once the PD gives us permission to do so).
 
Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 5 (Loyola Academy) so we can get that one
moving as well. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
 

Page 11

3/15/2024



 
On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 11:12 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
wrote:

Howdy All - 
 
My name is Hailey and I will be your Project Manager moving forward for your Flock
Cameras at Wilmette PD!
 
I know that we are not wanting to install Phase 2 until after the first of the year but we are
making sure we have all of the required permissions in place so that we are good to go once
that time rolls around!
 
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

New location is at (42.079689, -87.760454) - Do you approve of this
new location?

We would only need written permission from Loyola
Academy and then we can move forward with
installation!

Cams 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7 & 8 - Installed & In Service
 

IL - Wilmette - Part 2
Cam 11 - Received IDOT permit approval back in March of 2023

Flock confirming the expiration date with IDOT to determine if an
extension will be required here or not

Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 - Pending Village of Wilmette Approval
I reached out to Tony Muzik with the Village of Wilmette to obtain
approval on these four locations 10/30
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Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras,
as well as to reference your Deployment Plan.
 
Please let me know your thoughts on the new location for Camera 5. 
I will keep you updated on the status of your Part 2 permits as well so that we can make
sure we are all set for install when the first of the year rolls around. 
 
 
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
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From: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>
To: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>

Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Date: 1/12/2024 1:47:12 PM

Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

I will have an answer beginning of next week.  

Mike Robinson 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 12:58:37 PM
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

Hi there - 

No worries! Just checking in to see if Mike was able to review my last email, below - 

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

Thank you,

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:46 PM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,

 

Thanks for reaching out again.  I have not forgotten about you.  Mike Robinson has mostly been handling
our Flock Program.  He is back on Monday.  I know he met with our village officials so I’d like him to
respond on Monday if that is OK.

 

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
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan
Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Jordan Ricci
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

 

Also, just a head's up - I am going to try and get Camera 11 (IDOT) scheduled as close to the
other pole installations as possible but they will likely be a couple weeks apart from each
other since they are different pole types and vendors - Is that OK?
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

 

Quick question - Are you OK if I go ahead and push your 4 City Locations (under Part 2 in
your contract - Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13) forward to go ahead and get those installations
scheduled? 

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

 

Not yet.  The village is working with the school on another contentious issue and need to get
that resolved prior to the camera.  I’ll let you know when that occurs, hopefully in the next
month or so.  Thanks.

 

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
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic
<velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
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

 

Please let me know if you need anything from me in order to proceed here and feel free to
refer to your Tracker in the meantime. 

 

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
agreement with Loyola, but he has to work out a few other issues with them prior to us
being able to move forward on that.  We will keep you posted.  We need to go back to our
elected officials with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is going to
happen soon, so we cannot move forward with additional cameras until that meeting takes
place.  We will keep you posted on that progress as well.

 

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

We have received Village approval for Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 (from Tony Muzik) and our
IDOT permit for Cam 11 does not expire until March 22, 2024 so we are all set to push
these five cameras forward to installation status (once the PD gives us permission to do
so).

 

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
making sure we have all of the required permissions in place so that we are good to go
once that time rolls around!

 

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

New location is at (42.079689, -87.760454) - Do you approve of
this new location?

We would only need written permission from
Loyola Academy and then we can move forward
with installation!
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

 

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your
cameras, as well as to reference your Deployment Plan.

 

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

Date: 1/17/2024 2:35:40 PM
Subject: RE: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Attachments: image001.jpg

Hailey,
 
I have some answers on moving forward.  Please give me a call 847-920-3501
 

Deputy Chief Mike Robinson #501
Wilmette Police Department
710 Ridge Road,
Wilmette, IL 60091
DIRECT: (847)920-3501
FAX: (847)256-2739
EMAIL: robinsonm@wilmette.com
 
From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 8:27 PM

To: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock
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
 
Understood!
Just so you are aware, we are planning on receiving a very long awaited pole shipment on or around 1/22. 
Once we have this we can go ahead and schedule the installation for Camera 11 with our IDOT Installation
Vendor (and then Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13 with our internal team). 
 
Please let me know once we are good to proceed here. 
The number of poles in this shipment is limited (and we are holding one for this installation) so I just need to
know before then if we can move forward!
 
Thank you!
 
On Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 1:47 PM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

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
 
Are you OK if I go ahead and push your 4 City Locations (under Part 2 in your contract - Cameras 9, 10,
12 & 13) forward to go ahead and get those installations scheduled? 
If I push them forward now they will probably be scheduled late January '24. 
 
Also, just a head's up - I am going to try and get Camera 11 (IDOT) scheduled as close to the other pole
installations as possible but they will likely be a couple weeks apart from each other since they are
different pole types and vendors - Is that OK?
 
Thank you,
 
On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:46 PM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,

 

Thanks for reaching out again.  I have not forgotten about you.  Mike Robinson has mostly been
handling our Flock Program.  He is back on Monday.  I know he met with our village officials so
I’d like him to respond on Monday if that is OK.

 

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
Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Jordan Ricci <jordan.ricci@flocksafety.com>
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

I will wait to hear from you regarding the camera at Loyola Academy before moving forward
with any work there. 

 

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

 

 

Page 36

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
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Once we have their permission I can push #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) forward in our
system and get it scheduled for installation!

 

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

 

Nice to meet you.  Moving forward Mike Robinson and myself are the best points of
contact regarding the cameras.  Sorry for my delayed response. 

 

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

 

If you need anything else or have any concerns please don’t hesitate to reach out. 
Thanks.

 

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
<scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
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

 

I know that we are not wanting to install Phase 2 until after the first of the year but we
are making sure we have all of the required permissions in place so that we are good to
go once that time rolls around!

 

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

Date: 1/18/2024 1:08:41 PM
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Hailey,  
Can I get a list of sites for the 7 upcoming installs and there power requirements (solar or wired)?
Thanks 
Mike Robinson 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Robinson, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:35:40 PM
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
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Thank you for your assistance, and stay safe,
Flock Safety Support

Ref: 00511707 07 - Sheridan/Canterbury (NB)
 
 

Have questions? Check out the FAQs on our website! - FAQs
Or you can always email us at support@flocksafety.com and we'll get back to you as soon as possible.
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From: Kutschke, Jeff <kutschkej@wilmette.com>
To: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com

Date: 1/25/2024 4:10:25 PM
Subject: Automatic reply: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!

I am out of the office until February 12th.  For time-sensitive matters, please contact Detective Barry at
barrym@wilmette.com.  Thank you!
 
 
 
Detective Jeff Kutschke #548
Wilmette Police Department
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From: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

Date: 1/30/2024 7:02:02 AM
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (32 seconds)

What are your work hours today?
 
From: 8472561200 <+18472561200> 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:31 PM
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
Subject: Voice Mail (32 seconds)
 
Hi, Sam, this is Dan Murdock from Flock Safety. I wanted to reach back out to you. In the New Year, Flock has kind of
reoriented some of their pricing around Flocka West and the prices come down for departments in your guys just
foreign group level. I wanted to catch back up with you and see if this new price point might be a little bit more and
typing to Matt. When you get a chance give me a call back. My Direct Line is 31241538584. Talk soon.

You received a voice mail from 8472561200.
 

 

 
Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to
transcribe.
 
Set Up Voice Mail
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From: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

Date: 1/30/2024 10:32:08 AM
Subject: RE: Voice Mail (32 seconds)

10:45
 

Sam Walker | Analyst
Wilmette Police Department | 710 Ridge Road | Wilmette, IL 60091
Office: 847-920-3586 | Email:  walkers@wilmette.com

       

 
 
From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:45 AM
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (32 seconds)
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Are you available today at 10:45 or 2:30?
 
On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 7:02 AM Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com> wrote:

What are your work hours today?
 
From: 8472561200 <+18472561200> 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:31 PM
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
Subject: Voice Mail (32 seconds)
 
Hi, Sam, this is Dan Murdock from Flock Safety. I wanted to reach back out to you. In the New Year, Flock has kind
of reoriented some of their pricing around Flocka West and the prices come down for departments in your guys
just foreign group level. I wanted to catch back up with you and see if this new price point might be a little bit
more and typing to Matt. When you get a chance give me a call back. My Direct Line is 31241538584. Talk soon.

You received a voice mail from 8472561200.
 

 

 
Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to
transcribe.
 
Set Up Voice Mail

 
--
Dan Murdock
Phone: 312-415-3858
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https://www.flocksafety.com/
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From: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>

Date: 2/1/2024 6:51:57 PM
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (32 seconds)

Dan,

I’m at home tomorrow (Friday) so should be free for most of the day. Give me a call on my cell and
we can chat. 

Regards,

Sam Walker #586
Wilmette Police Department 

Sent from my iPhone, please forgive the brevity and any spelling errors.

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 1:16:20 PM
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>
Subject: Re: Voice Mail (32 seconds)
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

I'm sorry I just saw this email.  Can I give you a call at 2:30?

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:32 AM Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com> wrote:

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

 

Hi, Sam, this is Dan Murdock from Flock Safety. I wanted to reach back out to you. In the New Year, Flock has
kind of reoriented some of their pricing around Flocka West and the prices come down for departments in
your guys just foreign group level. I wanted to catch back up with you and see if this new price point might be
a little bit more and typing to Matt. When you get a chance give me a call back. My Direct Line is
31241538584. Talk soon.

You received a voice mail from 8472561200.

 

 

 

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear
enough to transcribe.

 

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
To: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com

Date: 2/5/2024 11:39:17 AM
Subject: Wilmette Install

 
Hailey,
 
On your emails the install dates say 3/5 and 3/6.   We just received notice its 2/5 and 2/6.  Can you confirm
which is correct?

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

Date: 2/12/2024 11:51:46 AM
Subject: RE: Wilmette Install

Attachments: image001.jpg

Our #20 Lake/Laramie is not picking up that we can see.  It has been hooked up to power for several days now
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Velo
Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Wilmette Install
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Howdy Sir - 
 
Wow you're right! 
It looks like your installations were rescheduled to 2/5 & 2/6 (from 3/5 & 3/6). 
We do oftentimes have shifts in the schedule but they usually aren't a whole month earlier so I hope that this
does not cause any issues!
 
It looks like all of the below cameras have been successfully installed:
09 - Greenbay/Ashland (SB)
10 - 1700 Block Sheridan (SB)
12 - Hibbard @ Sprucewood. (SB)
13 - Isabella/CTA tracks (WB)
20 - Laramie/Lake (SB)
21 - Old Glenview/Hibbard (EB)
 
These are currently hibernating and are ready to be hooked up to AC Power at your earliest convenience. 
 
Camera 11 is pending an installation date from our IDOT install vendor. 
Since this camera is in IDOT ROW it has to use a different pole and base that we are waiting to be delivered to
our warehouse. We are aiming to have this pole installed this month but I will send over that date as soon as I
am able to.
 
I will send over that install date for Cam 11 as soon as it is scheduled but please let me know if you have any
questions in the meantime or need any additional information from Flock in order to hook these cameras up to
AC Power. 
 
Thank you!
 
On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 11:39 AM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

 
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

Date: 2/12/2024 3:57:26 PM
Subject: RE: Wilmette Install

Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:51 PM

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
 
We have created a Work Order for Camera 20 - Laramie/Lake (SB)  and I am just pending our Field Team to
schedule that maintenance (replace and test the equipment).
I will have a date for you shortly!
 
In better news, the pole installation for Camera 11 (Crawford/Old Glenview (NB)) has been tentatively
scheduled for next week (aiming for 2/20)!
This date is tentative, but you will be notified if it changes.
 
As long as we do not run into any utility conflicts, we will be able to schedule the camera and solar panel
installations shortly thereafter. 
 
I will send over your maintenance date for Camera 20 ASAP but please let me know if you have any questions
and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.
 
Thanks,
 
 
On Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 11:51 AM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Our #20 Lake/Laramie is not picking up that we can see.  It has been hooked up to power for several days
now
 

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
Since this camera is in IDOT ROW it has to use a different pole and base that we are waiting to be delivered
to our warehouse. We are aiming to have this pole installed this month but I will send over that date as soon
as I am able to.
 
I will send over that install date for Cam 11 as soon as it is scheduled but please let me know if you have
any questions in the meantime or need any additional information from Flock in order to hook these
cameras up to AC Power. 
 
Thank you!
 
On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 11:39 AM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

 
Hailey,
 
On your emails the install dates say 3/5 and 3/6.   We just received notice its 2/5 and 2/6.  Can you
confirm which is correct?

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
To: Billing Team <billing@flocksafety.com>

Date: 2/29/2024 12:09:14 PM
Subject: Incorrect Bill

Attachments: DOC022924-02292024115908.pdf

Sir or Ma’am,
 
Attached is the bill I received for the recent installation of cameras.  The bill lists 5 cameras.  We actually had 7
cameras installed.  I believe all of these cameras were on non-Illinois Department of Transportation roadways.
 
Can you send me an amended bill so I can process it please?
 
The bill should reflect 7 cameras installed with the appropriate installation fees.  If you need more information
please let me know.  Thanks.
 
Mike
 

Michael Clark, Deputy Chief of Services
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

Date: 2/29/2024 12:11:29 PM
Subject: Call and Info

Hailey,
 
Can we schedule a quick conference call to discuss the installation of our camera that was being held up by
the Cook County Permit.  It is now going on the high school property.  I think we have a tentative plan with the
village and high school.  There is information that we need to share with Flock.  Let me know.  Thanks.
 
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

Date: 3/10/2024 5:02:01 AM
Subject: Automatic reply: Flock Safety INV-32949: Bill is Due Today

I will be out of the office from 3/8/24 to 3/12/24.  I will return on 3/13/24.  If you need immediate assistance
please contact Deputy Chief Mike Robinson at robinsonm@wilmette.com / 847 920-3501 or the Wilmette
Police Dispatch Center at 847 256-1200.  Thank you.
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From: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
To: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com>

Date: 3/11/2024 3:33:21 PM
Subject: Automatic reply: Assistance needed with Flock Safety camera

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

Date: 3/14/2024 10:11:54 AM
Subject: RE: Call and Info

Attachments: Invoice INV-32949.pdf
image001.jpg

Hailey and Other Flock Reps,
 
I have two items for you:
 

1. We are not clear to proceed with Camera #5.  We need to get an MOU with Loyola Academy which the
Village is working on.  As part of this they are obtaining a plat of survey to potentially create an
easement.  There is going to be a meeting with the Village, Loyola, and the survey crew that is
tentatively scheduled for the week of March 25.  Is there a rep from Flock that could attend this meeting
just in case the position of the camera needs to be adjusted?

2. Do any of you have a contact in the billing department?  Attached is a bill we received after our latest 7
cameras were installed about a month ago.  The amount is incorrect, and I cannot submit this for
payment because it is incorrect.  I e-mailed billing on 2/29/24 and have not been able to get a response
from them to correct this situation.  The bill should reflect 7 cameras installed and 7 cameras.

 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 6:07 PM
To: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan
Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Call and Info
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy Sir - 
 
My sincere apologies for the delay in getting back to you here!!
 
Are you referring to #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) ? 
This is the camera that was slated to be installed on Loyola Academy property (we were just pending
their written permission).
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As long as we have their written permission (Loyola Academy's) I can go ahead and get this
installation scheduled!
 
Please let me know if we are clear to proceed or if you would like to set up a call to discuss further. 
 
Thanks,
 
 
On Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 12:11 PM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,
 
Can we schedule a quick conference call to discuss the installation of our camera that was being
held up by the Cook County Permit.  It is now going on the high school property.  I think we have a
tentative plan with the village and high school.  There is information that we need to share with
Flock.  Let me know.  Thanks.
 
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

Date: 3/14/2024 11:34:59 AM
Subject: RE: Call and Info

Attachments: image001.jpg

Dan,
 
Sounds good.  We have a retirement this afternoon so how about tomorrow at 9:15?
 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:32 AM
To: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com>;
Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Call and Info
 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

DC,
 
I will let Hailey answer question 1, but I can hop on a billing related call.  How does today at 2 or 3 or
tomorrow at 9:15 or 3 work for you.
 
Regards,
 
On Thu, Mar 14, 2024 at 10:12 AM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey and Other Flock Reps,
 
I have two items for you:
 

1. We are not clear to proceed with Camera #5.  We need to get an MOU with Loyola Academy which
the Village is working on.  As part of this they are obtaining a plat of survey to potentially create an
easement.  There is going to be a meeting with the Village, Loyola, and the survey crew that is
tentatively scheduled for the week of March 25.  Is there a rep from Flock that could attend this
meeting just in case the position of the camera needs to be adjusted?

2. Do any of you have a contact in the billing department?  Attached is a bill we received after our latest
7 cameras were installed about a month ago.  The amount is incorrect, and I cannot submit this for
payment because it is incorrect.  I e-mailed billing on 2/29/24 and have not been able to get a
response from them to correct this situation.  The bill should reflect 7 cameras installed and 7
cameras.

 
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
This is the camera that was slated to be installed on Loyola Academy property (we were just
pending their written permission).
 

 
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
held up by the Cook County Permit.  It is now going on the high school property.  I think we have
a tentative plan with the village and high school.  There is information that we need to share with
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
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From: "Clark, Michael" <clarkm@wilmette.com>
Required: "Clark, Michael" <clarkm@wilmette.com>

Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Accepted: Wilmette/Flock

Location:
When: 3/15/2024 9:15:00 AM - 9:45:00 AM
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From: "Robinson, Michael" <robinsonm@wilmette.com>
Required: "Robinson, Michael" <robinsonm@wilmette.com>

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

Date: 12/8/2023 12:47:51 PM
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir - 

Just checking in to see if there has been any progress made with Loyola Academy? 
Once we have their permission I can push #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) forward in our system and get
it scheduled for installation!

Please let me know if you need anything from me in order to proceed here and feel free to refer to
your Tracker in the meantime. 

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
agreement with Loyola, but he has to work out a few other issues with them prior to us being able
to move forward on that.  We will keep you posted.  We need to go back to our elected officials
with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is going to happen soon, so we cannot
move forward with additional cameras until that meeting takes place.  We will keep you posted on
that progress as well.

 

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
<scout.cappello@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Mike
Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Murphy, Kyle <murphyk@wilmette.com>; Clark,
Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>
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

 

Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 5 (Loyola Academy) so we can get that one moving
as well. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 11:12 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy All - 
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My name is Hailey and I will be your Project Manager moving forward for your Flock Cameras at
Wilmette PD!

 

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
Academy and then we can move forward with installation!
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

 

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your cameras, as
well as to reference your Deployment Plan.
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Please let me know your thoughts on the new location for Camera 5. 

I will keep you updated on the status of your Part 2 permits as well so that we can make sure we
are all set for install when the first of the year rolls around. 

 

 

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

Date: 12/28/2023 9:42:29 AM
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir -
 
Thank you for the update!
I will wait to hear from you regarding the camera at Loyola Academy before moving forward with any
work there. 

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
resolved prior to the camera.  I’ll let you know when that occurs, hopefully in the next month or so. 
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

Once we have their permission I can push #05 (New) Lake West of I94 (WB) forward in our system and
get it scheduled for installation!

 

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
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officials with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is going to happen soon, so
we cannot move forward with additional cameras until that meeting takes place.  We will keep
you posted on that progress as well.

 

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

Page 191

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

 

My name is Hailey and I will be your Project Manager moving forward for your Flock Cameras
at Wilmette PD!

 

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

I will keep you updated on the status of your Part 2 permits as well so that we can make sure
we are all set for install when the first of the year rolls around. 

 

 

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

Date: 1/5/2024 11:36:07 AM
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

Page 236

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

Date: 1/12/2024 12:58:37 PM
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

Date: 1/16/2024 8:27:05 PM
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Howdy Sir - 

Understood!
Just so you are aware, we are planning on receiving a very long awaited pole shipment on or around
1/22. 
Once we have this we can go ahead and schedule the installation for Camera 11 with our IDOT
Installation Vendor (and then Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13 with our internal team). 

Please let me know once we are good to proceed here. 
The number of poles in this shipment is limited (and we are holding one for this installation) so I just
need to know before then if we can move forward!

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
Murdock < dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton < michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Jordan Ricci
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
handling our Flock Program.  He is back on Monday.  I know he met with our village officials so I’d like
him to respond on Monday if that is OK.

 

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
Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Jordan
Ricci <jordan.ricci@flocksafety.com>
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

 

Quick question - Are you OK if I go ahead and push your 4 City Locations (under Part 2
in your contract - Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13) forward to go ahead and get those
installations scheduled? 
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

 

Not yet.  The village is working with the school on another contentious issue and need to
get that resolved prior to the camera.  I’ll let you know when that occurs, hopefully in the
next month or so.  Thanks.

 

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
<velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike
Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
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
being able to move forward on that.  We will keep you posted.  We need to go back to
our elected officials with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is going
to happen soon, so we cannot move forward with additional cameras until that meeting
takes place.  We will keep you posted on that progress as well.

 

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

 

Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 5 (Loyola Academy) so we can get that
one moving as well. 

 

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
are making sure we have all of the required permissions in place so that we are good
to go once that time rolls around!

 

Please see a quick update regarding your cameras (below) - 

 

IL - Wilmette - PD - Part 1

Camera 5 (Lake West of I94 (WB)) - Pending Customer Approval

Flock shifted this targeted location outside of Cook County
ROW

New location is at (42.079689, -87.760454) - Do you approve
of this new location?

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

Flock confirming the expiration date with IDOT to determine if
an extension will be required here or not

Cams 9, 10, 12 & 13 - Pending Village of Wilmette Approval

I reached out to Tony Muzik with the Village of Wilmette to
obtain approval on these four locations 10/30

 

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for more detailed status updates for each of your
cameras, as well as to reference your Deployment Plan.
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Please let me know your thoughts on the new location for Camera 5. 

I will keep you updated on the status of your Part 2 permits as well so that we can
make sure we are all set for install when the first of the year rolls around. 

 

 

Thanks,

 

 

--

Hailey Spessard 
Project Manager - Core

flocksafety.com

Due to volume, please allow 2-3 business days for a response

Page 299

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
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From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com>
To: Landon Girard <girardl@wilmette.com>

Date: 1/17/2024 9:32:18 AM
Subject: How the winter storm may impact your Flock Safety devices

Hi there,
 
We monitor the weather across the country to ensure that Flock Safety devices are capturing as much
evidence as possible. With that, our systems indicate that some of your devices may experience some
downtime due to the large storm passing through the country this week.
 
If the weather is below freezing, the battery may struggle to charge. As soon as the temperature rises,
you should expect your devices to return to normal.
 
If your area is without sunlight for an extended period, the devices will utilize the internal batteries, but if
that timeframe is prolonged enough, you may experience some gaps in coverage.
 
Our team of technicians will be in your area to visit devices that require maintenance; response times may
be hampered by travel conditions.
 
Thank you for your patience and understanding, and stay safe,
The Flock Team
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From: Flock Safety Support <support@flocksafety.com>
To: Sam Walker <walkers@wilmette.com>

Date: 1/17/2024 9:32:33 AM
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
To: Kyle Murphy <murphyk@wilmette.com>

Date: 1/17/2024 9:32:20 AM
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
To: Michael Clark <clarkm@wilmette.com>

Date: 1/17/2024 9:32:34 AM
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

 

 

Page 346

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

Page 370

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

Date: 1/22/2024 12:43:11 PM
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

Attachments: AC Kit Handout [2023].pdf

Howdy Sir -

Please see below - 

Installations scheduled 3/5 (all existing light poles, all AC Powered) - 
09 - Greenbay/Ashland (SB)
12 - Hibbard @ Sprucewood. (SB)
13 - Isabella/CTA tracks (WB)

Installations scheduled 3/6 (all existing light poles, all AC Powered)- 
10 - 1700 Block Sheridan (SB)
20 - Laramie/Lake (SB)
21 - Old Glenview/Hibbard (EB)

11 - Crawford/Old Glenview (NB) - New Pole in IDOT ROW - Solar Powered
Pending pole installation to be scheduled (IDOT) - Trying to install it close to the same time
frame as the above cameras!

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks,

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 1:08 PM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:
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
Cc: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>; Dan
Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Jordan Ricci <jordan.ricci@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Wilmette PD - Flock Safety - PM Update

 

This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Howdy Sir - 

 

Understood!

Just so you are aware, we are planning on receiving a very long awaited pole shipment on or
around 1/22. 

Once we have this we can go ahead and schedule the installation for Camera 11 with our IDOT
Installation Vendor (and then Cameras 9, 10, 12 & 13 with our internal team). 

 

Please let me know once we are good to proceed here. 

The number of poles in this shipment is limited (and we are holding one for this installation) so I
just need to know before then if we can move forward!
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

 

Thanks for reaching out again.  I have not forgotten about you.  Mike Robinson has mostly
been handling our Flock Program.  He is back on Monday.  I know he met with our village
officials so I’d like him to respond on Monday if that is OK.

 

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

 

On Thu, Dec 28, 2023 at 9:42 AM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
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

 

Also, just a head's up - I am going to try and get Camera 11 (IDOT) scheduled as close to
the other pole installations as possible but they will likely be a couple weeks apart from
each other since they are different pole types and vendors - Is that OK?
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

 

Please let me know if you need anything from me in order to proceed here and feel free
to refer to your Tracker in the meantime. 

 

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
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We will me moving Camera 5 to Loyola Academy.  Our village attorney is working on
the agreement with Loyola, but he has to work out a few other issues with them prior to
us being able to move forward on that.  We will keep you posted.  We need to go back
to our elected officials with an update on the LPR Program as well.  That meeting is
going to happen soon, so we cannot move forward with additional cameras until that
meeting takes place.  We will keep you posted on that progress as well.

 

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
these five cameras forward to installation status (once the PD gives us permission to
do so).

 

Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 5 (Loyola Academy) so we can get that
one moving as well. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 11:12 PM Hailey Spessard
<hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

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
Loyola Academy and then we can move
forward with installation!
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

Page 395

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
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AC Kit Handout
Flock Safety is a leading provider of license plate recognition (LPR) cameras for
community-wide safety. Our camera system is designed to be infrastructure-free, using
cellular networking and solar power; however, there are certain deployments that have
limited access to sunlight and require AC power. Flock offers an easy-to-use AC Kit that
enables our customers to work with local electricians to route power to the cameras after
it has been installed. This results in an efficient quote and installation process.

This document covers:

1. The AC Kit Installation process
2. Electrician Installation Steps
3. Frequently Asked Questions

If you have any questions, please reach out to your project manager.

AC KIT INSTALLATION PROCESS

1. Create Deployment PlanWith Flock
Your Flock representative will work with you to select the best location(s) for your
Flock device(s). For locations that may require AC power, it will be helpful for you
to know where the closest AC power is available so that we can select the closest
workable location.

2. Get a Quote From the Electrician
Once the locations have passed through the approval process, provide the
electrician of your choice with this document and the finalized deployment plan.
Ask them to quote running AC power to the intended camera location and
connecting power to the camera as described in the instructions in this document.
Explain that we will install the camera and AC Kit first, and their work will be
completed afterward.

3. Sign Flock Safety Agreement
Once you know the cost of the electrician you will need to sign the Flock Safety
purchase order to begin the installation of the cameras.

Last Updated: May 12, 2023
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4. Flock Performs Site Survey
Flock will mark each camera location from the deployment plan. Local 811 centers
will be contacted to have underground utilities located and marked if they are
present in the area. Please note that this process can take up to seven business
days depending on the individual utility centers’ backlogs. If the pole is existing,
the 811 process will not need to be completed.

5. Flock Installs the Camera
A Flock technician will install the camera(s) and AC Kit(s) at the specified
location(s). Flock will send you an email once our devices have been successfully
installed, letting you know that the site is ready for the next step.

6. Electrician Connects Power
Your chosen electrician will run power and make connections inside the
Flock-installed AC Kit at the bottom of the camera pole. Once they confirm that
everything is working correctly, notify your project manager, and we will begin the
final part of the installation process.

7. Locations Validated
Once power has been run to the camera, it will go through the validation process –
where Flock will confirm that everything is running to our standards. Once this
process has been completed, you will be given access to the Flock system and a
training call will be set up so you can learn how to use it.

AC KIT SPECIFICATIONS

1. The AC Kit is available in 120VAC and 240VAC Variants.
2. The AC Kit can be pole or hard-surface mounted. The underside of the polycase

container has two sets of slits that allow for two hose clamps to slip through for
pole mounting. There are 4 [feet] on the surface-mounted kits for it to be securely
screwed to the mounting surface.

○ For 3” poles, the minimum requirement for a hose clamp is SAE Size 56 (13”
Length)

○ The minimum length requirement for Tapcon screws is 1 ¼” when mounting
to hard surfaces

Last Updated: May 12, 2023
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3. The AC Kit contains AC-to-DC conversion and surge protection circuitry inside.
The kit comes pre-wired with a physical rocker switch on the AC line (Live) to
de-power the kit.

○ Power Converter: IRM-60-24ST
○ Surge Protector: LSP10120S
○ Live AC powers LED on the front of Polycase
○ Live AC charges Falcon with 24VDC (60W) output

4. Each AC Kit will have a Chogori cable extending out from the bottom end of the
container.

○ Runs parallel to TD-208 LED on AC Kit
○ Cable is 15 feet, and should be trimmed to fit by the connecting electrician

ELECTRICIANWIRING INSTRUCTIONS

These wiring instructions will take you through the process of disconnecting the Flock
camera from the power source, connecting the AC kit to the power source, testing the
connections, and reconnecting the camera. Please read the instructions thoroughly and
ask questions if needed.

Notes

● Line voltage input utilizes standard single-phase 120VAC to 240VAC (up to 277VAC
for North America standards ONLY).

● You may need a ladder as AC Kits are installed in close proximity to the cameras.

Steps

1. Locate the AC Kit that you will be connecting.
2. Disconnect the Chogori cable from the back of the Falcon.
3. Run line voltage in and conduit to the box through the larger cable gland at the

bottom of the polycase, according to NEC Article 300 and any applicable local
codes. The gland accepts ½” conduit.

4. Open the polycase.
5. Ensure that the rocker switch inside is in the “off” position.
6. The internal circuitry uses Live (black), Neutral (white), and Ground (green)

connections to the Littelfuse LSP10120S surge protector. Ensure the identity of

Last Updated: May 12, 2023
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each incoming wire in the event that color convention may differ from
expectations.

7. Strip the outermost cable jacket to expose 2-3in of individual wire feeds.
8. Strip approximately 1⁄4 in of each wire jacket to use in connection with each Wago

connector.
9. Lift the orange tab on the Wago connector and insert the exposed conductor.
10. Close the orange tab and lightly pull on the wire to confirm that the connection is

secure.
11. Ensure that no exposed conductor material is visible outside of the Wago.
12. Carefully disconnect the +V and -V connections for the Chogori cable.
13. Pull the excess cable in through the grommet until there is only enough on the

exterior for the connection running from the camera to the AC Kit.
14. Strip the jacket and trim the wires down until they will neatly fit within the kit.
15. Reconnect the +V and -V connections, and make sure they are secure.
16. Once all wires have been securely set, flip the rocker switch to the “on” position to

test connectivity.
17. Ensure the red LED (TD-208) powers on and off as expected when flipping the

switch. If the LED does not power on and off, you will need to verify the power
input and electronics.

18. Once power has been verified, you may reconnect the AC Kit to the Falcon via the
Chogori connector that was disconnected in Step 2.

Visual Wiring Guide

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

1. Who is responsible for contracting the electrician?
The customer is responsible for contracting an electrician. We can help answer

Last Updated: May 12, 2023
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questions, but the customer is responsible for identifying and contracting the
electrician.

2. Who is responsible for maintenance?
Flock will handle all maintenance related to the camera and related equipment
installed by Flock. However, any problems with the electrical supply are the
responsibility of the customer. The AC Kit has a light to indicate the presence of
power, making it easy for quick diagnosis if there is a problem related to the AC
power source. In the event that a camera indicates that there is a power supply
problem, Flock will notify the customer and request that the customer verify the
light on the AC Kit. If the AC Kit light is illuminated, Flock will send a technician to
investigate. If the AC Kit light is not illuminated, the customer should check any
GFCIs or breakers in the supply circuit or call the electrician who installed the
power supply to investigate.

3. Howmuch does it cost?
The work required to bring AC power to each location is dependent on many
variables and will differ in each area, so exact pricing is not possible. The primary
driver of this cost will be the distance from the AC power source to the intended
camera location.

4. What information do I need to provide my electrician?
The Flock deployment plan and the above work instructions should be sufficient to
secure a quote. It will be helpful if you know the location of the existing power
infrastructure before creating the deployment plan.

5. Can you plug the camera into my existing power outlet?
The Flock AC power adapter does not use a standard outlet plug and must be
directly wired into the power mains. While using outlet plugs may be convenient,
they can easily be unplugged presenting a tampering risk to this critical safety
infrastructure. If an outlet is close to the camera, the electrician can route power
directly to the camera with a direct wire-in connection.

6. How long does this process typically take?
The installation process typically takes 6-8 weeks after the locations are sent to
the field operations team. In order to accelerate the process, be sure to have the
electrician perform their work shortly after the Flock technician finishes installing
the camera.
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7. What kind of electrician should I look for?
Any licensed electrician should be able to perform this work. In the past, we have
found that those who advertise working with landscape lighting are well-suited for
this task.

8. What happens if the electrician damages the equipment?
As the customer is responsible for contracting the electrician, any liability
associated with this work would be assumed by the customer. If any future work is
required at this site due to the electrical infrastructure or the work performed by
the electrician the cost would be the responsibility of the customer.

9. When should the electrician perform his work?
You will receive an email notifying you of the installation date. You may schedule
the technician for later that date or one of the following days after.

If you wait until after the installations you will receive an email alert letting you
know that the job has been completed. You would then need to schedule the
electrician to route power to the pole.

10. Howmuch time do I have after the installation to get an electrician?
You will want to have an electrician come out as soon as possible once the
installation is complete. Waiting too long for a hookup will lead to a drained battery
which requires a technician visit and will incur a fee.

11. Can I have the electrician set up the power before the cameras are installed?
The technicians can only put up the camera and the AC Kit. Since they are not
licensed electricians they will not be able to connect the live power to the AC Kit,
and your electrician would have to make a second trip to connect the power to the
kit. We strongly recommend scheduling the electrician for after the installation.

12.What if the AC power is on a timer?
The AC Kit is able to function with AC power on timers. If the electrician has any
questions when looking at the wiring diagram please let us know so we can assist.
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
To: davisv@wilmette.com

Date: 1/25/2024 4:10:17 PM
Subject: Glencoe IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!

Great News!

Ryan McEnerney at Glencoe IL PD has shared their custom Hot List with you, giving you and your
organization the ability to collaborate more effectively.

To begin receiving hits for this list, you must enable your organization as an audience.

1. Click on Alerts in the top navigation bar
2. Click on Custom Hot List in the sub-navigation bar
3. Scroll down to the Shared Lists section at the bottom of the page
4. Click on the triple dots next to the list you want to enable and select Edit
5. Change the audience from 'None' to 'Entire Organization'
6. Click Save Change

Thanks for being part of the Flock.
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From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
To: clarkm@wilmette.com

Date: 1/25/2024 4:10:16 PM
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
To: sweetj@wilmette.com

Date: 1/25/2024 4:10:15 PM
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
To: barrym@wilmette.com

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
To: tragee@wilmette.com

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
To: murphyk@wilmette.com

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
To: girardl@wilmette.com

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
To: sokolnikj@wilmette.com

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
To: pasquesij@wilmette.com

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
To: neubauerc@wilmette.com

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
To: kutschkej@wilmette.com

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
To: robinsonm@wilmette.com

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
To: ockrimr@wilmette.com

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
To: walkers@wilmette.com

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
To: petersone@wilmette.com

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
To: mercadoa@wilmette.com

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

Page 440

3/15/2024



From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>

Date: 1/30/2024 8:45:18 AM
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
kind of reoriented some of their pricing around Flocka West and the prices come down for departments in your
guys just foreign group level. I wanted to catch back up with you and see if this new price point might be a little
bit more and typing to Matt. When you get a chance give me a call back. My Direct Line is 31241538584. Talk
soon.

You received a voice mail from 8472561200.

 

 

 

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough
to transcribe.

 

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

Date: 1/30/2024 1:16:20 PM
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

Page 445

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
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From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
To: Walker, Sam <walkers@wilmette.com>

Date: 2/1/2024 8:40:19 AM
Subject: Revoking Shared ALPR Access

Attachments: Modify Permissions.mov

Hey Sam,

This is now done under the "Sharing Tab" and then you need to click "Shared Networks". Please see
the attached video and let me know if you have any questions.

Have a great day.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

 8476090201    flocksafety.com
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

Date: 2/6/2024 4:46:54 PM
Subject: Re: Wilmette Install

Attachments: AC Kit Handout [2023].pdf

Howdy Sir - 

Wow you're right! 
It looks like your installations were rescheduled to 2/5 & 2/6 (from 3/5 & 3/6). 
We do oftentimes have shifts in the schedule but they usually aren't a whole month earlier so I hope
that this does not cause any issues!

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

These are currently hibernating and are ready to be hooked up to AC Power at your earliest
convenience. 

Camera 11 is pending an installation date from our IDOT install vendor. 
Since this camera is in IDOT ROW it has to use a different pole and base that we are waiting to be
delivered to our warehouse. We are aiming to have this pole installed this month but I will send over
that date as soon as I am able to.

I will send over that install date for Cam 11 as soon as it is scheduled but please let me know if you
have any questions in the meantime or need any additional information from Flock in order to hook
these cameras up to AC Power. 

Thank you!

On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 11:39 AM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

 

Hailey,

 

On your emails the install dates say 3/5 and 3/6.   We just received notice its 2/5 and 2/6.  Can
you confirm which is correct?

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
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From: Flock Billing <billing@flocksafety.com>
To: ap@wilmette.com

Date: 2/12/2024 11:41:48 AM
Subject: Invoice Delivery

Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-32949_2024-02-12.pdf

Dear AP,

Please view the details of your recent invoice below.

Invoice No: INV-32949
Invoice Date: 2/9/2024
Invoice Total: 
Due Date: 3/10/2024

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your
invoice to:
Flock Group Inc
PO Box 121923
Dallas, TX 75312-1923

If you have any questions about your service or installation, please contact
support@flocksafety.com.
If you have any questions about your invoice, please reach out to
billing@flocksafety.com.

Need a copy of our W9 or COI? See below.
Flock Group Inc. W9
Flock Group Inc. COI 

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,
Flock Safety Billing

Alison Labowicz 
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         INVOICE   

 

Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-32949 

www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 2/9/2024 

  Due Date: 3/10/2024 

  Payment Terms: Net 30 

  PO#:  

 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 

 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 

If sending via 
USPS: 

Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 

Account: IL - Wilmette PD 

Or  
Invoice # INV-32949 

If sending via 
UPS, FedEx, or 
USPS: 

Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 

Amount Due: $14,250.00 

  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    

 

 
Payable to: Flock Group Inc                                                           
Memo:  INV-32949                                                                   
Mail to:              PO Box 121923 
                           Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 

 

Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 

specified in your contract. 
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

Date: 2/12/2024 3:51:04 PM
Subject: Re: Wilmette Install

Howdy Sir - 

We have created a Work Order for Camera 20 - Laramie/Lake (SB)  and I am just pending our Field
Team to schedule that maintenance (replace and test the equipment).
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

As long as we do not run into any utility conflicts, we will be able to schedule the camera and solar
panel installations shortly thereafter. 

I will send over your maintenance date for Camera 20 ASAP but please let me know if you have any
questions and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

Thanks,

On Mon, Feb 12, 2024 at 11:51 AM Robinson, Michael <robinsonm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Our #20 Lake/Laramie is not picking up that we can see.  It has been hooked up to power for
several days now

 

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
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
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

We do oftentimes have shifts in the schedule but they usually aren't a whole month earlier so I
hope that this does not cause any issues!

 

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
delivered to our warehouse. We are aiming to have this pole installed this month but I will send
over that date as soon as I am able to.
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I will send over that install date for Cam 11 as soon as it is scheduled but please let me know if
you have any questions in the meantime or need any additional information from Flock in order to
hook these cameras up to AC Power. 

 

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
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From: Billing Team <billing@flocksafety.com>
To: Michael Clark <clarkm@wilmette.com>

Sam Walker <walkers@wilmette.com>
Landon Girard <girardl@wilmette.com>
Kyle Murphy <murphyk@wilmette.com>

Date: 2/16/2024 1:09:28 AM
Subject: Flock Safety INV-32949

Attachments: statement-il-wilmette-pd-2024-02-16.pdf
Invoice INV-32949.pdf

Flock Safety Customer,

Thank you for choosing Flock Safety. You recently should have received an invoice. If you have not received an
invoice please email billing@flocksafety.com.

Attached you will find our W-9, payment options, and Flocks general COI. If you require further documentation
please contact us before the invoice is due.

Your business is greatly appreciated.

Flock Safety

--
Powered by Tesorio
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

Date: 2/23/2024 10:50:46 AM
Subject: Galesburg IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!

Great News!

Allison Buccalo at Galesburg IL PD has shared their custom Hot List with you, giving you and your
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
To: monkr@wilmette.com

Date: 2/23/2024 10:50:43 AM
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

Date: 2/23/2024 10:50:45 AM
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

Date: 2/23/2024 10:50:44 AM
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
Date: 3/3/2024 1:01:54 AM

Subject: Flock Safety INV-32949: Bill Due in 7 Days
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files.msg

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

This is a friendly reminder that the following invoice is coming due. Please email billing@flocksafety.com if you have
any billing questions or discrepancies.

If you are not the proper recipient, please provide updated contact information.

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to:

Flock Group Inc

PO BOX 121923

DALLAS, TX 75312- 1923

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

Page 578

3/15/2024



Powered by Tesorio

Page 579

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

Date: 3/4/2024 2:50:35 PM
Subject: Flock Safety - You're Invited

Chief 

We hope to see you at Flock Forward, our inaugural customer conference created exclusively for Police Chiefs
and Command Staff. The event will be held at the Loews Atlanta, with a nightly rate of $173, from June 12th to
14th. Space is limited so be sure to secure your spot by registering here.

Here’s what to expect:https://www.flocksafety.com/flock-forward-2024

Discuss the future of policing

Learn strategies for driving up clearance rates

Get training on how to set up and run a Real Time Crime Center (RTCC)

Discover the latest innovations in public safety technology

Share knowledge with 500 Police Chiefs and Command Staff

Please let me know if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you in Atlanta!

 
Dan Murdock
Phone: 312-415-3858

https://www.flocksafety.com/
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From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
To: Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com>

Date: 3/4/2024 2:50:50 PM
Subject: Flock Safety - You're Invited

DC 

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

Date: 3/7/2024 6:06:49 PM
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
Date: 3/10/2024 5:01:15 AM

Subject: Flock Safety INV-32949: Bill is Due Today
Attachments: Invoice INV-32949.pdf

Flock Safety Customer,

This is a friendly reminder that the following invoice is due. Please email billing@flocksafety.com to confirm
payment has been sent or reach out if you have any billing questions or discrepancies.

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

Date: 3/14/2024 10:31:58 AM
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
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Please let me know if we are clear to proceed or if you would like to set up a call to discuss
further. 

 

Thanks,

 

 

On Thu, Feb 29, 2024 at 12:11 PM Clark, Michael <clarkm@wilmette.com> wrote:

Hailey,

 

Can we schedule a quick conference call to discuss the installation of our camera that was
being held up by the Cook County Permit.  It is now going on the high school property.  I think
we have a tentative plan with the village and high school.  There is information that we need to
share with Flock.  Let me know.  Thanks.

 

Mike

 

Michael Clark, Deputy Chief of Services

Wilmette Police Department

710 Ridge Road

Wilmette, IL 60091

DIRECT: (847) 920-3504

FAX: (847) 256-2739

EMAIL: clarkm@wilmette.com

 

 

--

Page 610

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
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